

Safety, Health & Environment Scientist CV

First name Huzayifa
Surname Sekaayi
Date of birth 15th March 1987
Place of birth: Kibibi- Butambala
Nationality Ugandan
Address: Ngando Secondary School Wamala- Butambala P.O.Box 31446, Kampala- Uganda
Email address: hsekaayi@gmail.com/ hsekaayi@yahoo.com/ hsekaayi@graduate.utm.my
Telephone +256777219422/ +256705007629
Languages spoken Arabic, English and Luganda

Gender Male

Professional Summary

A qualified and committed health, safety and environment scientist with a wealth of knowledge in health, safety and environment legislations, risk assessment & accident modelling, occupational health & diseases, pollution control technology, research methodology & design of experiments, emergency response management, safety management systems, industrial hygiene, environmental management, human factors & ergonomics and incident investigation. Able to write policies and safe systems of work to protect the health and safety of employees as well as the environment. Monitoring and reviewing policies also within skill set. Able to keep abreast of changing legislation and has in-depth knowledge of specialist areas of health, safety and the environment, such as chemical safety, control of emissions and construction site safety. A good communicator on all levels, happy to collaborate with senior managers staff, contractors and external agencies, knowing how and when to liaise with various individuals.

Core Qualification

- Master of Science (Safety, Health & Environment)

Academic Qualifications

- Universiti Teknologi Malaysia- Master of Science (Safety, Health & Environment)- 2017- 2019
- Makerere University Kampala- Bachelor`s Degree in Wood Science and Technology- 2008- 2012
- Kibibi Secondary School – UACE Certificate- 2006- 2007
- Bilal Islamic Secondary School- UCE Certificate- 2001- 2005

Key Skills

- Occupational Health
- Safety Management Systems
- Accident Investigation
- Pollution control
- Risk Assessment
- Emergency Response Management
- Industrial Hygiene/ Occupational safety
- Research & experiment designing
- Environmental Management
- Behavior Based Safety
- Health, Safety and Environment legislations
- Good writing and presentation skills.
- Health, Safety & Environment trainer
- Forest Products Engineering

Responsibilities Held

- Chairman Dawa Board- Makerere University College of Agricultural & Environmental Sciences Muslim Union- 2009- 2011
- Vice Chairman Dawa Committee Muslim Students Association- Makerere University- 2009-2010
- Assistant School Imam- Kibibi Secondary School- 2006- 2007
- Active Dawa Member- Bilal Islamic Secondary school- 2002-2005

Professional Membership to Associations

- Forestry Association Makerere University (FAMU)
- Makerere University Moslems Students Association (MUMSA)
- Kibibi Moslems Students Association (KMSA)
- Bilal Islamic School Students Dawa Association (BISSDA)

Work Experience

- Biology/Chemistry Teacher- Kayenje Secondary School –Kibibi-Butambala2012-2014
- Biology/Chemistry Teacher Ngando Secondary School-Wamala- Butambala 2015-2017

Research Experience

- Safety, Health & Environment Project for MSC. Of Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, An investigation of fire emergency preparedness in the faculty of engineering in Universiti Teknologi Malaysia in Johor Bahru- 2019
- Dissertation for BSC. (Wood Science and Technology) of Makerere University, Economic Performance of Milling Pine Thinnings at Nyabeya Forestry College Sawmill-2012.
- An Investigation into Wood Working Environment Management Strategies- A Case Study of Wood Technics Limited –Uganda- 2011.

Referees

- Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mohamad Wijayanuddin Bin Ali- Safety Management Systems Lecturer- Universiti Teknolgi Malaysia

Tel: +60137273652

Email: mwali@utm.my

- Dr. Norafneeza Norazahar- Human Factors & Ergonomics Lecturer- Universiti Teknolgi Malaysia

Tel: +60179285008.

Email: norafneeza@utm.my

- Mr. Kambugu Robert- Forest Products Engineering Lecturer -Makerere University

Tel: +2560772621863. Email: rkkambugu@gmail.com/ kambugu@caes.mak.ac.ug

- Eng. Dr. Balimunsi Hussein K- Forest Engineering Lecturer -Makerere University

Fax: +25641533574.

Email: balimunsi@caes.mak.ac.ug

- Mr. Kizito Simon- Wood science Lecturer -Makerere University

Tel: +256712240116.

Email: skizito@caes.mak.ac.ug

- Mr. Ssekubwa Enock- Wildlife Ecology and management Lecturer -Makerere University

Tel: +256782631479

Email: ssekubwa@caes.mak.ac.ug

- Mr. Kakande Abdullah -Head Teacher Ngando Secondary School

Tel: +256774994973

- Mr. Kabulwa Kasimu -Deputy Head Teacher Kayenje Secondary School

Tel: +256752663208

I Sekaayi Huzayifa certify that the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: 9th March 2019.